Pearblossom Rural Town Council General Meeting Minutes Wednesday, August 21, 2019

MEMBERS PRESENT	MEMBERS NOT PRESENT
Chris Minsal - President	Robert Corrick - Vice President
Kyle Lockhart – Recording Secretary	Wendy Sue Mesny - Treasurer
Devin Lockhart – Correspondence Secretary	Jesse Campbell – Council Member
Robert Field - Council Member	

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	DISCUSSION DETAIL
1. Call to Order	The meeting was called to order at 19:04 by C. Minsal C. Minsal	
2. Pledge of Allegiance		
S. Welcome A. PRTC Business	 C. Minsal July 17, 2019 Meeting Minutes presented for reviewing and approval D. Lockhart read the Treasurer's report 	Minutes approved
5. Other Business	 CSD Update: Community Borders Caltrans road work Election Committee Bylaws Committee PEAR and V-Pods CERT First Aid/CPR Street Signs 	 C. Minsal discussed the contested borders with Juniper Hills and Littlerock. He mentioned that US Rep. Katie Hill will be attending the August ARTC Meeting to hear Community Concerns. C. Minsal stated that he spoke with Caltrans, and they have started final asphalt layer, with a projected finish time of next week. We will have a final walk through with them one work is completed. He reiterated the need for additional signal lights to assist pedestrian crossing and slow traffic down. C. Minsal introduced the election committee, starting with David Prue. Cyndi Kratka introduced herself, and Cindy Jones was unable to attend. K. Lockhart discussed the formation of the bylaws committee, and gave the members homework to review the current bylaws so that we can meet and make changes to submit for approval. C. Minsal discussed PEAR and explained that Pearblossom will be a pilot city for the V-Pod system, which covers natural (earthquake, fire) AND man-made (train accident, arson) disasters and terrorist activities. K. Lockhart discussed CERT and all that is involved, including free

Pearblossom Rural Town Council General Meeting Minutes Wednesday, August 21, 2019

			 classes. D. Lockhart discussed our first aid and CPR training, and the possibility of future classes. 7) C. Minsal talked about our new street signs, and the lack of a town name on them. He further discussed the gas tax being used to plant trees, instead of being used to repair existing infrastructure.
6.	AVUHSD Recalls	James Stockdale, teacher at Knight High led a committee discussion regarding the AVUHSD Recalls	He discussed the recalls of Victoria Ruffin and two other AVUHSD Board Members for misuse of funds and corruption. Information available at avboardrecall.com
7.	Friends of Littlerock Dam	Update by Linda Wucherpfennig	Linda gave an update concerning the Palmdale Water District construction project at Littlerock Reservoir
8.	Pearblossom Park	Update by Leah Ferrassoli	Leah updated us on park activities such as the Splash Pad, Tiny Tots Pre-school, the After School Program, and the upcoming Free Concert in the Park on 9/28/19
9.	NEXT MEETING	September 18, 2019	
10.	Adjournment	Adjourned by C. Minsal at 20:46	

Minutes Prepared By: <u>Signature on File</u> Date: <u>9/18/2019</u> Kyle Lockhart

Approved By: Signature on File Date: 9/18/2019 Chris Minsal